

§ 36.83

10 CFR Ch. I (1-1-06 Edition)

§ 36.83 Reports.

(a) In addition to the reporting requirements in other parts of NRC regulations, the licensee shall report the following events if not reported under other parts of NRC regulations:

- (1) Source stuck in an unshielded position.
 - (2) Any fire or explosion in a radiation room.
 - (3) Damage to the source racks.
 - (4) Failure of the cable or drive mechanism used to move the source racks.
 - (5) Inoperability of the access control system.
 - (6) Detection of radiation source by the product exit monitor.
 - (7) Detection of radioactive contamination attributable to licensed radioactive material.
 - (8) Structural damage to the pool liner or walls.
 - (9) Abnormal water loss or leakage from the source storage pool.
 - (10) Pool water conductivity exceeding 100 microsiemens per centimeter.
- (b) The report must include a telephone report within 24 hours as described in §30.50(c)(1), and a written report within 30 days as described in §30.50(c)(2).

Subpart F—Enforcement

§ 36.91 Violations.

(a) The Commission may obtain an injunction or other court order to prevent a violation of the provisions of—

- (1) The Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended;
 - (2) Title II of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974, as amended; or
 - (3) A regulation or order issued pursuant to those Acts.
- (b) The Commission may obtain a court order for the payment of a civil penalty imposed under section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act:
- (1) For violations of—
 - (i) Sections 53, 57, 62, 63, 81, 82, 101, 103, 104, 107, or 109 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended;
 - (ii) Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization Act;
 - (iii) Any rule, regulation, or order issued pursuant to the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section;

(iv) Any term, condition, or limitation of any license issued under the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section.

(2) For any violation for which a license may be revoked under section 186 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

§ 36.93 Criminal penalties.

(a) Section 223 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, provides for criminal sanctions for willful violation of, attempted violation of, or conspiracy to violate, any regulation issued under sections 161b, 161i, or 161o of the Act. For purposes of section 223, all the regulations in part 36 are issued under one or more of sections 161b, 161i, or 161o, except for the sections listed in paragraph (b) of this section.

(b) The regulations in part 36 that are not issued under sections 161b, 161i, or 161o for the purposes of section 223 are as follows: §§36.1, 36.2, 36.5, 36.8, 36.11, 36.13, 36.17, 36.19, 36.91, and 36.93.

PART 39—LICENSES AND RADIATION SAFETY REQUIREMENTS FOR WELL LOGGING

Subpart A—General Provisions

- Sec.
- 39.1 Purpose and scope.
 - 39.2 Definitions.
 - 39.5 Interpretations.
 - 39.8 Information collection requirements: OMB approval.

Subpart B—Specific Licensing Requirements

- 39.11 Application for a specific license.
- 39.13 Specific licenses for well logging.
- 39.15 Agreement with well owner or operator.
- 39.17 Request for written statements.

Subpart C—Equipment

- 39.31 Labels, security, and transportation precautions.
- 39.33 Radiation detection instruments.
- 39.35 Leak testing of sealed sources.
- 39.37 Physical inventory.
- 39.39 Records of material use.
- 39.41 Design and performance criteria for sources.
- 39.43 Inspection, maintenance, and opening of a source or source holder.
- 39.45 Subsurface tracer studies.
- 39.47 Radioactive markers.